

Q2 _____?

"Introduction"

Ans In current time, Pakistan and Afghanistan relations continue to remain tensed even after mediation by China. There are several reasons behind this, Pakistan policy towards Afghan refugees, Afghanistan and India close relations, Low trade, and cross border terrorism. However, these relations can be improved by bilateral talks, making them part of C-PEC, new policy towards Afghan refugees, and mediation.

"Main Factors Behind Tense Relations"1) "Pakistan Policy Towards Afghan Refugees"

The government of ^{Pakistan} ~~is~~ changed its policy towards since 2021. There are several reasons behind this. Firstly, the Afghan refugees crossed border through illegal due to which the government of Pakistan is facing difficulties to keep checks and balances on them. Secondly, the Afghan refugees are involving in street crimes, especially in Karachi. Thirdly, they are

Signature _____

RK

No. _____

Involved in terrorist attacks on Pakistan which is the major threat to Pakistan's security and sovereignty. Lastly, they are engaged in smuggling like drugs, petrol, and in weapons.

2) "Close Relations with Indb"

Pakistan played a major role in Afghanistan during 9/11 incident. According to the officials of the USA, Pakistan is the main reason due to which America would not win war in Afghanistan. Despite of this, when Taliban took over again in 2021-22 the people of Pakistan was very happy. However, they maintained close relations with India and they are involving in Indian proxies against Pakistan. According to the News, India is sending them every day million of dollar. Furthermore, the Indians going to build missiles factory in Afghanistan. The heavy influence of India in Afghanistan is the main reason behind tensed relations with Afghanistan.

3) "Terrorism in Pakistan"

Furthermore, another reason behind cross border terrorism in Pakistan.

after Taliban's government, the number of terrorist attacks have been increased in Pakistan. According to the official reports, ~~terrors~~ after Taliban's government, Afghanistan became a safe heaven for terrorists. The camps are present in Afghanistan where they take training and attack in Pakistan. Recently, Pakistan's airforce conducted airstrikes inside Afghanistan on terrorists camps and also targeted the TTP's leader as well.

4) "Low Trade"

The reason behind Pakistan's and Afghanistan's tense relation is low trade. The reason behind this is that, due to close relations with India the Afghan Taliban is interested to increase their trade with India. Furthermore, due to intense Pakistan is restricting its trade with Afghanistan again and again. This shows the trade between Pakistan and Afghanistan is very low. Lastly, they smuggled things from Pakistan to Afghanistan instead of doing trade.

"Efforts To Improve Relations"

1) "Bilateral Talks"

The tensed relations between Pakistan and Afghanistan can be improved through bilateral talks. The officials of both countries try to work on bilateral engagement. Both countries delegates should sit and find a proper way to solve their conflicts.

2) "By Increasing Trade"

The government of Pakistan and Afghanistan should increase their bilateral trade. Furthermore, the government of Pakistan should make Afghanistan a part of C-PEC with the help of China. This will not only help Afghanistan, but Pakistan because Pakistan can reach safely to central Asia, Europe, and middle East.

3) "Change Policy Towards Afghani Refugees"

Pakistan's government should change its policies towards the

Afghani refugees. The government of Pakistan should only send back those refugees who does not have proper documentations and should not start (take down) against those who came to Pakistan legally. The government announced the same policy on "20-10-2025 (Monday)".
Through relations can be improved.

4) "Through Mediation"

The relation ship can be improved with the help of mediation. In recent past, China played the role of mediation and relations became strengthen. Furthermore, Arab countries like Saudi-Arabia, and Qatar could play a role of mediation between Pakistan and Afghanistan. Most importantly, Qatar played a role of mediation between Pakistan and Afghanistan and help the countries to end war in recent ongoing war. This shows that the relations could be improved through mediation.

"Conclusion"

The relation between Pakistan and Afghanistan is tense due to cross border terrorism, policy against afghan refugees, and Afg-India close relation. However relations can be improved by bilateral talks, change in policy towards Afghan refugees and with the help of mediation.

Q3 _____ ?

"Introduction"

From long time, the discussion in Pakistan is going on new provinces in Pakistan. However, due to several issues like, chances of war, need provinces consensus, and need heavy finance are the main reasons due to which this suggestion cannot implement yet, but ~~now~~ this issue can be solved with the help of change in constitution, consensus within national assembly, and within people, and local government should be effective.

"Hurdles in way of New Provinces"

There are several hurdles in the way of creation of new provinces in Pakistan which are;

1) "Civil War"

The chances of civil war would be increased within Pakistan, if the government of Pakistan would make new provinces in Pakistan.

Signature _____

RK

No. _____

There are several reasons behind this, firstly, the linguistic division within Pakistan. Pakistan is a diversified country according to the cultural view. Furthermore,

In Karachi, the clashes would be increased between Sindhis and Muhajirs if they separate Karachi from Sindh.

2) 'Need Province Consensus'

Another major obstacle in a way of creation of new provinces in Pakistan that is province consensus. However, this is not possible due to their own going internal rivalries. It is evident from "canal issues" between Sindh and Punjab. Currently, ongoing issues of provinces with federal government, especially with "Sindh and Khyber Pakhtunkhwa".

3) "Heavy Finance Need"

Furthermore, the finance issue is the major hurdle behind ~~new~~ the creation of new provinces in Pakistan. The reason is that the economy of Pakistan is based of foreign aid and on IMF's

loan. Moreover, it is evident from the 18th Amendment in which the name of "NWFP" changed to "Khyber Pakhtunkhwa" was very costly because the new of all documents were changed and it is a lengthy process.

"Recommendation for New Provinces"

1) Change in Pakistan's Constitution

The new provinces could be made by change constitution of Pakistan. The reason behind this is that, it is written in Pakistan's constitution before creating new provinces within Pakistan there must be a consensus within all provinces and federal government.

2) Consensus within Ordinary People

Before making new provinces within Pakistan the government of Pakistan should build consensus amongst the people of Pakistan. The reason is

that If the government would not built consensus, then it would create violence and political instability within Pakistan because people in Pakistan are obsessed with their homeland. Most importantly, this would create vacuum for external players as well to boost up their proxies within Pakistan.

3) "Effective Local Government"

The best alternative of the new provinces in Pakistan is to delegate powers to the local government in Pakistan. After the 18th Amendment it was decided that the powers would be given to the local government in Pakistan. If the powers would be given to the local government, then there are many chances that the government would be efficient and perform well in various sectors because its burden would be decreased. Most importantly, through this their vote bank would also increase. The reason is that, people can easily reach to the local officers

The writer of "Good Governance" recently in his dawn article gave the same idea. This shows that the local government is the best alternative of new provinces in Pakistan.

"Conclusion"

The debate is ongoing on the creation of new provinces in Pakistan, but due to several hurdles like lack of consensus between provinces, and people of Pakistan, chances of Civil war would be increased, and massive finance would be needed.

However, the new provinces can be created by changing constitution, consensus amongst provinces and people, and delegated powers to the local governments within Pakistan.

CP4 _____?

Introduction

After the Taliban's take over in Afghanistan the number of terrorists attacks have been increased in Pakistan. There are several internal and external reasons behind this poverty, lack of educational development, failure of federal and provincial government, Indian involvement, Mossad's involvement and because of Taliban as well. However, these issues can be solved simply by providing them basic rights, jobs, education, and resources.

"Reasons Behind Militancy Revival in Balochistan and KP"

There are several external and internal reasons behind militancy revival in Balochistan and KP.

A) "Internal Reasons"

~~The main reason behind~~

1) "Poverty"

Balochistan is full of resources. However, the people of Balochistan is ~~leaving~~ living below poverty lines. Furthermore, people are also living below poverty line as well in KP as well.

2) Lack of Educational Development

Another internal behind militancy revival in Balochistan and KP that is lack of educational development. Pakistan is the country where the most number of children age from 6 to 16 are out of school, (22.5 millions). The reason behind is lack of teachers within schools, infrastructure, no basic facilities. Most importantly, the government of Pakistan is not interested in education development within Pakistan. It is evident from recent budget where the government of Pakistan had cut the education's budget. Furthermore, the parents are not able to enroll their children in schools due to poverty and high inflation. In 2025, the highest poverty is in Balochistan and KP.

3) "Failure of Government" (Federal and Provincial)

The failure of government is major reasons behind revival of militancy in Balochistan and KP. The government has failed to provide them their basic fundamental rights. It is evident from Doctor Mahaxang Baloch's march towards Islamabad. Where they were demanding to resolve the issue of missing persons. Most importantly, they were doing peaceful protest. The government instead of engaging them, they used force against them. This further worsened the situation and created vacuum for external players.

B) "External Reasons"

1) "India" Proxies"

The important factor behind militancy in KP and Balochistan that is Indian proxies. The government of India is supporting and funding to Taliban in Afghanistan and in Balochistan (BLA) to spread insurgencies within KP and Balochistan. It is evident

from "Kalbhushan Jadhav's case" that in Balochistan India is spreading proxies.

2) "Presence of Mossad"

Another external factor is presence of Mossad in Balochistan and KP. The Mossad is an Israeli intelligence agency. According to the famous Journalist "Hamid Mir" and reporter "Shahzed Khan Zada" the Israeli agents are working in KP and Balochistan. They targeted the poorest persons, offered them the highest paid jobs, and houses as well. They send those person outside from Pakistan where they washed their brains and later on used them in insurgencies in Pakistan. This shows the presence of Mossad in KP and Balochistan in revival of militancy.

3) "Role of Taliban"

The role of Taliban is another external factors behind revival of militancy in KP and Balochistan. It is evident from number of attacks because the number of attacks have been increased since

Taliban's regime. According to the USA's agency report. After Taliban's takeover, Afghanistan became the safe heaven for terrorists organization, especially for Al-Qaida and TTP. Recently, Pakistan's air force conducted airstrikes on their camps within Afghanistan. Therefore, the role of Taliban is another reason behind militancy revival in Balochistan and KP.

"Conclusion"

The revival of militancy again became critical issue for Pakistan, especially in Balochistan and KP.

"Solutions"

1) "Provide Basic Rights"

The government of Pakistan must provide them basic rights like education, freedom of speech, and assembly. The reason is that their agenda is basically based on this that the government of Pakistan is not providing us basic rights.

2) "Provide Jobs-Education"

The government of Pakistan

Should provide them Jobs and Education. The federal government should allocate more budget to education, especially for Balochistan and KP. Furthermore, the government of Pakistan should create more employment opportunities for them and increase number of Quota.

"Conclusion"

In view of the above arguments, the reasons behind militancy revival in Balochistan and KP are; poverty, lack of education, presence of Mossad and role of Taliban and Indian proxies. However, these issues can be solved by providing them basic rights, Jobs, and education.

Q8 _____?

"Introduction"

Pakistan and Saudi Arabia have signed a historic defense pact on 17 September 2025 in view of the growing crisis in Middle East region and Israel's aggressive nature. This causes of deal can be positive and negative as well for both countries. However, it depends on their national interest as well.

1) "Causes of Deal"

1) "From Saudi's Perspective"

This deal is very important from Saudi's point of view. The reason behind this is that, according to the experts, "after Israel's attack on Qatar" has raised many questions on the USA as a security provider within the region. According to "Hamid Mir" and "Al-Jazeera" this attack shows the USA would not protect them against Israel. The reason is that, Israel is the closest ally of America. For that matter, Saudi government wanted to expand its security strategy.

2) From Pakistan's point of view

This deal would play important role for Pakistan.

1) Technological point of view

From technological point of view this deal is very important because the Pakistani pilots would take training in Saudi Arabia on its aircrafts. The Saudi has the latest technological aircrafts because they bought from the USA and India ~~have~~ also does not have that types of aircrafts.

2) Bilateral Relations

This would further strengthen Pakistan's relations with Saudi Arabia from every perspective. The reason is that, the government of Saudi provide financial support to the government of Pakistan.

They would also provide oil to Pakistan as well on discount or may be in free. Most importantly, Saudi's government shows interest to invest 1 billion dollar in RegalDik.

3) "Protection of Holy Sites"

According to this pact, the Pakistani military would protect the holy sites within Saudi Arabia i.e. "Makkah and Madina". Most importantly, the Pakistani military has been protecting holy sites since 1967. However, this ^{for time} formally Pakistan took this responsibility.

B) "Implications of Deal"

There are several implications of deal which are;

1) "Technological Gap"

There is a huge technological gap between Pakistan and Israel. The issue is that, what if Israel attack on Saudi Arabia, then Pakistan would be able to protect Saudi Arabia or not. The issue is that, Israel has the latest technology and Pakistan is lacking far behind in technology as compared to Israel. Most importantly, Saudi Arabia is one of the biggest USA's weapons importer. This would also create problem because what if America provide

each and every information to Israel in war. This would also create problems during war for Pakistan.

2) "Might Tense Pak-Iran Relations"

The Defense Agreement between Pakistan and Saudi Arabia could tense the relation between Pakistan and Iran. The reason behind this is that, Saudi and Iran are the oldest and largest rivals of each other due to "Sunni-Shia" conflict. Now, the question is that what if Iran attack on Saudi Arabia, then would Pakistan attack on Iran or not. This is the ~~best~~ biggest question because if Pakistan attack on Iran as per deal, then relations with Iran would get worse and problems would be created for Pakistan. Moreover, there are chances that after this, Iran would create insurgencies within Pakistan, especially in Balochistan and KP with the help of Afghanistan and India.

"Conclusion"

In conclusion, this answer concluded that the reasons behind this deal are to Saudi wanted to expand its security positions. Whereas, Pakistan wanted to strengthen its relations with Saudi in every aspects. However, this deal could create problems due to technological gap between Saudi-Pakistan and their enemies and might create tension between Pakistan and Iran.